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MEMORANDUM (850) 245-7851
o ) DPS: 2010-88

TO: District Superintendents

FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock

DATE: June 11, 2010

SUBJECT: Student Progression Data and Annual Publication

Section 1008.25(8), Florida Statutes (F.S.), Annual Report, requires each school board to
annually publish in the local newspaper and report in writing to the State Board of Education by
September 1 of each year the following information on the prior school year:

1. The provisions of s. 1008.25, F.S., relating to public school student progression and the
district school’s policies and procedures on student retention and promotion;

2. By grade, the number and percentage of all students in grades 3 through 10 performing at

Levels 1 and 2 on the FCAT Reading;

By grade, the number and percentage of all students retained in grades 2 through 10;

4. Information on the total number of students who were promoted for good cause, by
category of good cause as specified in s. 1008.25(6)(b), F.S; and

5. Any revisions to the district school board’s policy on student retention and promotion
from the prior year.
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In order to facilitate the submission of the required information as stated above, the Department
provides a web-based reporting format. It can be accessed at
https://appl.fldoe.org/SPP_AnnualReport/. Districts may begin completing the information
submission on July 1, 2010, utilizing the following guidelines:

e Upon the initial login, enter the name of the county and use the two-digit number assigned to
your county for your password;
e After the initial login, you will be required to change your password before you proceed.
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The Student Progression website provides technical assistance and resources to assist school
districts with the annual revision of the district student progression plan and may be viewed at
http://www.fldoe.org/bii/studentpro/.

We appreciate your continued efforts to ensure a comprehensive program for student
progression. If you should have questions related to submission of the annual publication or
other required information, please contact Helen Lancashire at (850) 245-7851 or
hlancash@usf.edu.
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cc: Assistant Superintendents
Directors of Curriculum and Instruction
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